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Jeff Watson

From: Dan Valoff
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 1:35 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: FW: Re: Joe Roberto BLA BL-12-00012
Attachments: image001.jpg

FYI 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under 
Chapter 42.56 RCW and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.  

 

From: Keli Bender [mailto:krd.keli@fairpoint.net]  
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 1:34 PM 
To: Dan Valoff 
Subject: Fwd: Re: Joe Roberto BLA BL-12-00012 
 
Here is the email I sent to Chuck Cruse this morning. Let me know if you need anything further. 
Keli Bender 
KRD Lands Clerk 
 
-------- Original Message --------  
Subject: Re: Joe Roberto BLA BL-12-00012 

Date: Fri, 29 Jun 2012 09:01:56 -0700 
From: Keli Bender <krd.keli@fairpoint.net> 

To: Cruse & Associates <cruseandassoc@kvalley.com>
 
 
Good morning Chuck, 
Sorry for the delayed response. Although I am a bit confused with the whole Roberto map, he had 
met our requirements previously so he may just have to supply me with an updated water plan. I 
will work with Joe on that and come up and chat with you next week if you are available so you 
can hopefully explain how the new configuration is to be. For now, he is good to go. Let me know 
if you need anything further. 
Keli 
 
On 6/28/2012 10:55 AM, Cruse & Associates wrote:  

Dan Valoff 
Staff Planner 
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N Ruby Street Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
dan.valoff@co.kittitas.wa.us 
P:  509.962.7637 
F:  509.962.7682 
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Keli, 
  
I'm checking to see if Joe Roberto has fulfilled the KRD requirements for his boundary line adjustment. 
  
Chuck 
  
  
Charles A. Cruse, Jr. P.L.S. 
Cruse and Associates 
217 East 4th Ave. 
P.O. Box 959 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) 962-8242 Office 
(509) 962-8238 Fax 
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com 
 

--  
Keli R. Bender 
KRD Lands Clerk/RRA 
(509)925-6158 
krd.keli@fairpoint.net 
www.krdistrict.org 
 

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
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